

Whatcom Intergenerational High School

Minutes

Academic Committee

Date and Time Tuesday May 23, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Location

APPROVED

WIHS Board is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. **Topic: WIHS Academic Committee** Time: This is a recurring meeting Meet anytime Join Zoom Meeting https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86340761938?pwd=SkNYd094OTRHeTFnWkR5dC9zUmtlQT09 Meeting ID: 863 4076 1938 Passcode: 775972 One tap mobile +12532050468,,86340761938#,,,,*775972# US +12532158782,,86340761938#,,,,*775972# US (Tacoma) Dial by your location +1 253 205 0468 US +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 719 359 4580 US +1 720 707 2699 US (Denver) +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) +1 669 444 9171 US +1 646 931 3860 US +1 689 278 1000 US +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) +1 305 224 1968 US +1 309 205 3325 US

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 360 209 5623 US +1 386 347 5053 US +1 507 473 4847 US +1 564 217 2000 US +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) Meeting ID: 863 4076 1938 Passcode: 775972 Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbXj9y3qVT

Committee Members Present

C. Boyce (remote), C. Espina (remote), D. Walker (remote), G. Goulet (remote), K. Micheletti (remote)

Committee Members Absent

D. Krenz, K. Lieberman, M. Torron-Gomez

I. Opening Items

A. Call the Meeting to Order

C. Espina called a meeting of the Academic Committee Committee of Whatcom Intergenerational High School to order on Tuesday May 23, 2023 at 3:35 PM.

B. Record Attendance

C. Approve March 2023 Academic Committee minutes

C. Boyce made a motion to approve the minutes from Academic Committee on 04-24-23.

K. Micheletti seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** to approve the motion.

II. 1. Academic Excellence

A. Standing agenda items

B. Review assessment plan and results

1) Assessment Data

Trends of interim assessment results were reviewed. We saw trends of ELA scores increasing across grades 9-11 compared to math scores. Teachers have sought to scaffold ELA content throughout the curriculum.

ELA benchmark tests were completed last week. The test results can take between 1-3 weeks to process. The math benchmark tests will be next week.

- Students higher in ELA in general compared to Math, possibly during covid or coming from home school background.
- Grade 9 does not take Smarter Balance tests, they took 10th grade ELA and Math tests, explaining why the scores seem a bit lower for Grade 9 in general.
- Students did not do makeups for interim assessments. Next year, they will schedule the interim assessments throughout and schedule ahead of time.
- We aim to have 95% students complete assessments.
 - A few different reasons why kids choose to opt out of tests or not do a makeup tests. So far, two students have opted out to take the tests.
 Benchmark tests are two days. Last year's score information for current 10th and 11th graders, several kids only completed half of the test but not the full test, explaining why several students did not receive a score.

Cate Boyce: In observing the trends, we see more success in moving kids to increase their scores in ELA because ELA is embedded across the curriculum. What about incorporating math across the curriculum as well? WIHS is exploring how to integrate math more throughout the curriculum, particularly in a real-world applications (Phenomenon Based Learning).

- School leadership and staff are exploring how to incorporate more math throughout the curriculum, rather than just one standalone course.
- Idea: data and statistics are an easy way to integrate into "non-math" courses. It is important for instructors to collaborate with each other to ensure that they are teaching mathematical concepts similarly.

Kesia Micheletti: The improvements in ELA scores are likely related to the increased dosage of ELA to students. WIHS has a dedicated ELA instructor, and the Social Studies instructor grounds her curriculum in ELA. As we proceed next year, how can math be co-taught in other courses? How might we integrate math into another course to meet in SDI minutes?

Phenomenon-based learning (PhBL): Returning teachers are re-evaluating how we do PhBL for 4 grades of students (9th through 12th grade). How might we infuse math into PhBL?

An update on PhBL: Students selected projects in the fall 2022 (community service projects) and within the group, they decided which specific things to do. Spring 2023

PhBL is the Thirteen Moons curriculum. The student just finished a section on families and identity and will do projects after they complete the curriculum.

Cate Boyce: Problem-based learning in Mathematics could fit into WIHS philosophy. Dawn has explored some models for problem-based learning.

Cate recommends the College Prepatory Mathematics or the Integrated Mathematics Project (IMP) as problem-based learning curriculum.

Kesia sees a need for math to be taught in a more co-structured curriculum. We should not leave math to phenomenon in PhBL. There is a need for teacher professional development in phenomenon-based learning. We discussed the \$5K grant received to send (a) WIHS teacher(s) to Finland to receive training in PhBL and/or developing a partnership with Finland educators as an exchange for future work.

2) Attendance issues: how will attendance be addressed moving forward?

MTSS (Multi-Tiered Systems and Supports) Committee focus this spring has focused on attendance and ways to support students based on their needs. How are we tracking attendance? Putting in more support structures compared to earlier this year.

3) Interim assessment options

What other interim assessments meet the students' needs? What interim assessments might we be able to use instead of Smarter Balance? Ex:

- NWEA MAPS testing
- ACT assessment family (includes science, Social-emotional component as well)

The next academic committee meeting is June 26th at 3:30 pm. We will review the benchmark data at that meeting. Dawn will send the assessment score breakdown chart for committee review.

III. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 4:36 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, C. Espina